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MNivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 2:37 PM

To: Mivitha (LKK Auto); assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc MT_Claim_5G; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC00/020954 RE: Traffic accident involving SLN 3767 K and

GBG 281 U (your insured) on 26 September 2018 at/along Bukit Batok Street 25;
Our ref: LCH.my/2BCL-B0898.18
Attachments: 20954 TP SR.pdf

Dear Nivitha
Attached is the TP survey report with photographs.

Please let us have your surveyor’'s comment/report,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 28 September, 2018 12:24 PM

To: ONG LI LI; assignments@I|kkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; 'SUR’

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC00/020954 RE: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involving SLN 3767 K and
GBG 281 U (your insured) on 26 September 2018 at/along Bukit Batok Street 25; Our ref: LCH.my/2BCL-80898.18

Dear SirfMdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer arrange an 02/10/2018.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Friday, 28 September 2018 12:03 PM

To: Cheong Hoh Lee <mail@cheonghoh.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/vC00,/020954 RE: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involving SLN 3767 K and GBG
281 U (your insured) on 26 September 2018 at/along Bukit Batok Street 25; Our ref: LCH.my/2BCL-80898.18

Without Prejudice

Dear Melody



We are not agreeable to your proposed list of surveyors and we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the PRS.,

Dear Catherine/Nivitha

fya

Fegards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Cheong Hoh Lee [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg

Sent: Friday, 28 September, 2018 11:59 AM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: Re: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC00/020954 RE: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involving SLN 3767 K and
GBG 281 U (your insured) on 26 September 2018 at/along Bukit Batok Street 25; Our ref: LCH.my/2BCL-80898.18

Dear Lili,
We refer to the above matter and your email of even date.

Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, we have our client’s
instructions to reject your 10 appointed surveyors as stated in your aforesaid letter.

We are further instructed to append below our client’s 10 proposed surveyors as follows:

(1) Lee Kok Weng

() Patrick Ng Kong Beng

(3) Ang Guea Kiang

(4) How Andrew

(%) Chang Fuh Keong

(6) Philip Foo

(7) Ong Ah Keng, Kent

(8) Ong Poh Meng

(9) Mg Soon Aik Francis

(10)  Ng Soon Chuan Louis

If you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors above, kindly appoint your surveyor to proceed with the pre-
repair survey and please be informed that our client’s vehicle, SLN 3767 K is currently laying at our client’s

workshop, Car Laboratories Pte Ltd located at 1 Bukit Batok Crescent #04-56 WCEGA Plaza Singapore
658064,



Contact Person ; Mr Zen
8777 7227/ 6570 0330

Please proceed to do the needful.

Regards,

Melody

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 6337 8700

Fax: 6337 3700

On Sep 28, 2018, at 11:03 AM, ONG LI LI <llongf@lonpac.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Melody

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client 's/your
customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to
use one of the motor surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Sl
1 Kalvin Ang
2 Xing Guo Qiang
3 Mohamad Taufikh
4 Bryan Ang
5 Adrian Ling
6 Mohammed Rasul
7 Marcus Chua
8 Kenneth Kong




Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

10

Sathya Sai Kathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the
appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Cheong Hoh Lee [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sq]

Sent: Friday, 28 September, 2018 11:00 AM

To: MT_Claim_5SG

Subject: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involving S5LN 3767 K and GBG 281 U (your insured)
on 26 September 2018 at/along Bukit Batok Street 25; Our ref: LCH.my/2BCL-80898.18

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please see attached Notice of Accident for your attention and reply.

Regards,

Melody

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 6337 8700

Fax: 6337 3700
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Cheonghoh

Law Corporation
(Incorporated with limited liability) Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05 . Singapore 160053
Co. Reg Na.201108070G Tel: 3378700 Fax: 63373700 E-mail: mail@cheonghoh,.sg

In raply plasas quets our Referancn Mumbsr
Our Ref: LCH.my2BCL-80858,18

28.09 18
BY FAX NO. 82362706 AND BY HAND BY CERTIFICATE OF POSTING BY CERTIFICATE OF POSTING
Lonpac Insurance Berhad Sin Guo Co (pte) Ltd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 2 Bukit Balok Street 23

Concourse #04-01
Singapare 199555 Bukit Batok Connection

Singapore 659554

Dear Sirs

We are instructed by Lee Seng Hua lo nolify you of a road traffic accident on 26.09.18 at aboul 3-35 pm at Bukit Batok Strest 25
invelving cur client's vehicle registration number SLN 3767 K and vehicle registration number GBG 281 U driven by your insured
driver/youfyour driver at the malterial time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement filed s available.

As a result of the accident, our client's vahicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the
vehicle. |f we do nol receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our diient shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
furiher refarence to you.

For the avoidance of doubt, our client will be claiming for compensation for loss of use/rental of a replacement vehicle in the
instances enumerated in the State Courts Practice Direction Amendment No. 1 of 2016 paragraphs 7.1 and 7.2 of the Appendix ©
of the Pre-action Pretecol for Mon-Injury Motor Accident Cases which compensation I8 additional to any other claim for loss of
use/rental of a replacement vehicle which our client may make against your insured andior your insured’s driver and or youlyour
driver.

Yours faithfully
Cheonghoh Law Corporation

ENCS:

This & & compuler-gensraled documen and requms No Signalue

cc: client {via e-mailfex only) - SLN 3767 K



MATIB12682T | WAL - Bukil Balsk
ENTRY DATE & TIME: F7/002018 15:6%
SUBMITTED BY: SUSAN SEAH 50H ENG

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please repon correctly the delalls of the accicent lo speed up the claims PrOGEsS.
2. This Form s be compiated by the Policyholder andfor Ihe Aulhorised Driver.

3. infoernafion providod must be as ruthiul and pocurale as possible, Any willul misreprasanialion or withalding of malerial facte may allow Insurance companles io
repudiate policy ahility,

4. The isaue ond accoplance of (hia Form by INSUrANCE COMpenies |s nod an aamicsion of peicy Habilty on fhe pan of Ihe insurance companies,
5. falzs reporting may be referred te (he Police for Investigation,

€. This rapar will be forwarced by tha insurers of ha GlA Recards Mansgement Cantre aslsbilshad by the Guneral InFurance Asscclation of Singopare (G far

srchiving and thal coples of thig repast will, for a fee, be made avaflable upon application by interasted parties,
7. By thee tadgement of thls rapor 1o the insurers. you heroby cansanl la the archiving of this repert al the centrs and lo copies of e repor belng mads avallable

atoresald.

Date OFf Repor 27109/2018 15:59
Dale Of Accidant 26/09/2018 15:35
Exact Location Of Accident BUKIT BATOK ST 25
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLNITETK
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Regisierad Owner LEE SENG HLUA
MRIC Na S01884932
Email Address MOEMAIL
Maobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +55-56642372

Alternative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vahlcle was being used at
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repsir fo your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be laken
Wehlcle Catagory
hsurﬂnna'_ﬂﬁnpnﬁy

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver -, ;

Neme of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Oriving Experience

Gender

Moblle Number

Fax Mumber

Cantact Mumber

EMail Address

OFFICE-BBB42372

TOYOTA
HARRIER-2.0 (&)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

S090667605-01 (PREMIUM)

LEE SENG HUA
801884932

1071171952

QUTDOOR

1810711870

48 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +55-95642372

OFFICE-Z6642372
NOEMAIL
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40TA FERNVALE ROAD
Address #08-15

Postcode STaa07
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Oriver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn
Wehicle -

Insurance Company of Oriver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle involved In this accident? WO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injurad in the Accldent? ND

Was any injured conveyed lo hospilal by
ambulance?

Was any other materlal ar property damaged? YES
I have been approached by unknown person{s)

solletingfoffering accident claims assistance, o
Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accldent reported lo the palice? NO
If Yes,Please slale which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Proseculion given? MO
Il Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s):

Are acciden! photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

VWas there any audio recorded? WO

Vehicle Registration Numbaer GBGZa1U

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour KISSAN VAN

Detalis Of Properies

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver WEI LIXIN
MNRIC/Fassport Mumbar GETOB544N

Contact Humber 20504918

Address

Posicode

Insurante Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Na. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Poge 2ol 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SHETEH PLAN
MPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cormetly the detalls of the accidens 1o spead up the elaims process,
2 Thiz Form rugt be Texhal A ed
3. Inforenation providee must be as i

focts may allow nsurance compantes o renudiate policy labiiry,

4. The Lf: ond ecceptance of this Form by Insurance companies 18 not an admisslon of poficy Fabilivy on the part of the nsuranes
companlng,

Ary wilful mlinepresentation arwithhelding of materi)

5. Anyf may be ralerred liew for tho.

G. The report will be farvarded by the Insurers of dwe GIA Rscards Mgnagement Centre catablishod by the General Insurance

Assochation of Singepore (G14] for archiving end that toplas af this report wil for 8 fae be made avallebds upen cpplication by
Intoresied parting,

7. By the tedgment of this report o the Insuren, you Ieerelyy congent to the arehiving of this repert at tha cenire end to coplos of
tha repeit belng made svailable sfaresaid,

B Consant under the Persanal Data Protection act [FORA])
| understand, acknowledge, agree srd eansent thot:

{a] My insurer, my warkshep and the General Insusance Assodatlan of Singapars "614"] may/are pernilited 1o collect, uss,
dicelase and/far precess my persenal detafoersanal infarmalion set out ¥ this [farm) and any sther parsanal information
previded by me or possesend by my Insurer [eollectively ha “Parsenal Information®| and dlaclose and ronsfer such
Percenal Informatlon to all Insureris) whe heve insored vehice(s] invalved in this nzclderd (ol ngureris) whe heve lnswed
wahlclafs) Invalved In this sccldent shall be collecibely referrad Lo a5 the "lasurers), e insurers’ iweygersTaw fiems, the
teonetary Autherity of Stngepare snd any rolevant pevarnment agencyieutharily [nich as the polica], for the purposc(s)
of:

1} processing. handling and/fer desling with my clalms beluding the settiement of the claims and ANy naemesany
vestigacions rolating o 1he chalms;

(It} inwestigasing the necident and/or my clabms;

(T} earrylmg out andfer deallng vith my instructions or responding 1o any enquirios LI

(v} adeinkstmitng ey calmi (nclding the malling of earretpandence, statements, involoes, repens or setices 1o m,
which coufd inveiva disclosuse of certain porsonal data akout me 1o bring sbaur dellvery of the same a5 woll as on the
external covar of anvelopes/mall peckages); and/or

(v} eamplylag with appllcable law In administering, procassing, handing and/or dealing with iy clolms Jeatlectivaly the
“Furposes”)

1} #ll Insurerie] wha hava insured vehlek]s) invelved in this sccident and the surers lawpers/law lirms, mayfare parmilied
to collect, ust, dlsclose andf'or process my Personal (nfarmation for one or mare of the above Furpotes; and

(g} my Personal Inlermation may/ean be disclased by any of tha Instirers and/er GIA 1o thelr thicd party service providers or
apenisfineiudiog thelr lewynss/law flims), which may be sired cutsice of Singapore, Tor one or mare of the 2bove Purposes,

{d} v Persenal Infermation will plso be collscted and wsad 1o eampile tlaims history for the putpose of fravd detectisn,
Investizgation snd management ko present ond aif [uture clims,

(el  thelnfarmation Lo collected under {d) above may be shared / dhclosed:
[} 1o allinsorers andfor any other thicd parties thot seslst bn evaluating, invastizating, contrallng or managing fraud,
repuiatars, kaw enforcament and governmaent agencies 25 reasonably reguined for the purposes stated, or
[ilj fer comphylng with requirements ender any reguistions, [awe or courl oeders.

IDAC BUKIT 8
311 Bukit Bn!aﬁgﬁi{ut‘gf(:}

Slng:pnm 65
27 SEP 2019 Tel: 6560 3342 an:gg;gﬂ 0r22

W | Empil; vag hh@:.iugnel.:nm.tg
v ool
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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AMVWMMAE125657-02 ! Woan Meng Mator Pa Lid - Sukit Batok

ENTRY DATE & TIME: ZT/08/2010 10803
SUBMITTED EY: Heng Sew Saw

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correcily the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Ay wilful misrepresentalion or witholding of material facls may allow insurance companies to

repudiate palicy ability

4. The issua and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admissisn of podicy linbdlity on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

B. This report will ba Ig-warded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre established by the Genaeral Insurance Association af Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for 3 fee, be made avallable upen application by Interasted parfies. : '
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent lo the archiving of this report at the centre and o copies of the repart being made avalable

aforesaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Numbear

Cover MNote Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

Work Permit No

Date Of Birth
Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
27/09/2018 18:03
26/0972018 15:30

BUKIT BATOK AVE 6
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

GBG281U

SIN GUO CO. (PTE) LTD
199508306E
ENQUIRY@SINGUO.COM

OFFICE-62553400

NISSAN
NWV350 PANEL VAN 2.5 5AT SDR EURD V

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2/18NC00/M02316

WEI LIXIN

GETO9544N

17/08/1978

QUTDOOR

01/02/2011

7 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +865-87315699

ENQUIRY@SINGUO.COM

Page 1of 18



Address

Postocode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Viehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passanger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes. Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

C/O ADDRESS : 2 BUKIT BATOK STREET 23 #04-01 BUKIT BATOK

CONNECTION
659554

YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES
NO
2

MAME: ¢ HAMN KUAN SIEW
GENDER: : MALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Oriver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Na. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLN3TeTK

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be eted nd/or rised

3. Information pravided must be as truthful and accurate as pssible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy ligbility.

4. Theissue and acceptance of thiz Farm by insurance companies is nat an admission of policy lizbility an the part of the insurance
companies.

5. i be to the Poli |

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapare [G1A} for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, vou hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesald,

& Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [ “GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
pravided by me or possessed by my insurer [coliectively the “Persanal Information”) and disclase and transfer such
Persanal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicla(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) wha have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurars”), the Insurers’ lawyerslaw firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police], for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations refating to the claims:

{li} investigating the accident and/ar my claims:
(i} earrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (Including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve distlasure of certain personal deta about me ta bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages): and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my dalrns.!milg{:m:w the
“Purposes”)
} {b]  all insureris) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purpases: and

(<} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(4} my Persanal Information will also be collected and used to compiie claims history for the purpase of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future daims.

{e] the Information so eollacted under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toall insurers and/or amy other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

= ‘@ -
o % 23/l 20

Polieyholder's Signature Driver's STAaty Reparting Centre Persannel’s Signaturs
Date & Time: [If driver is not the policyhoddar) Name:
Date & Time: NRICSFIN No.:
Please note that you might be able to submit an Own amage Claim under own policy within 14 days.
(/) Claim Own Damage { ) Claim TP (¥ RepartingOnly { ) Claim OD/'TP at other workshop

Workshop Name :
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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DECLARATION

L
| | f true
e declare the qrmmulam are in every respect. Am g
Policyholder's Signature 5 Slgna:uu Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: [If driver is not the policyhalder] Mame:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Na.:
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wred .

Inciporated in WMalayim)

Bingapore Ofice: 300, Beach Foad BT-D407, The Gongon' 58, Singapore 109555
Tel: (85} 6250 TI0E Fax; [B5) a2 1787 Wabimite: wwen I D8z 2am 5

Q5T Reg No.: FO-D005E35-C

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE Insured’s Copy

\y; LONPAC INSURANCE BHD ssercssssc) M

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION AGT [CAP 'IBQE REFUBLIC OF SINGAPORE.
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES 1960 (REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1887 EMALAYSIA].

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA),

Cartificate Me. : z/18/vC00/102316 Type of Covar  : COMPREMENSIVE
1. Index Mark and Vehicle Registration Numbar NISSaN NV350 PANEL vaw 2.5 5AT SDR
fmﬁgﬁvz gl
2, Kame of Palicy Holder S5IN GUO CO. (PTE) LTD
3. Effective date of the Commencement of insurance 21/09/2018
for the purpose of the Act.
4.  Date of Expiry of the Insurance 20/09/2019

5, Persons or Classes of Persons sntitled ta drive,
(A} THE POLICYHOLDER. (B) ANY OTHER FPERSON WHO IS DRIVING ON THE POLICYHOLDER'S
ORDER OR WITH HIS/THEIR PERMISSTION.
Provided that the persen driving is parmitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or lations to

drive the Motor Vehicle or has been so tﬁemmad and is not disqualified by order of & Court of Law or by
reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motar Vehicle

6. Limitations as to use

USE IN CONNECTION WITH THE POLICYHOLDER'S BUSINESS. USE FOR THE CARRIAGE OF
PASSENGERS (OTHER THAM FOR HIRE OR REWARD) IN CONNECTION WITH THE POLICYMOLDER'S
BUSIMNESS. USE FOR SOCIAL, DOMESTIC AND PLEASURE PURPOSES. THE POLICY DOES NOT
COVER:- USE FOR HIRE OR REWARD OR FOR RACING, PACEMAKING, RELIABILITY TRIAL OR
SPEED TESTING. USE WHILST DRAWTNG A TRAILER EXCEPT THE TOWING OF ANY ONE
DISABLED MECHANICALLY PROPELLED VEMICLE,

Exceas : S3500.00 (SECTION 1)
532500.00 (SECTION 1) ADDITIONAL EXCESS FOR
YOUNG &/0R INEXPERIENCED DRIVERS
5$100.00 WINDSCREEN EXCESS (EXCESS WILL BE DOUBLED ON
ZND AND SUBSEQUENT CLATMS)

Condition + ACCIDENT REPAIRS AT LOMPAC'S AUTHORISED WORKSHOPS

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 95 of the Road Transport Act 1987 (Malaysia) or Section 8 of the Matar

Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap 189) Republic of Singapore are not Included under
heading,

We heren;d ify that this mmﬁnﬂﬂlm is issued in accordance with the provisions of Part IV of the Road

'émmpnri 1987 (Malaysia) and Mator Vehicles (T hird-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap 189) Republic of
ingapore,
' H.P. Ownar : TAN CHONG CREDIT
PTE LTD
PR e 42 42 A0 B AT TR 2> 8]
OMJ«{"— - TAN INSURANCE BROKERS PTE LTD
s 3A/Sh Aliwal Strest, Chenn Leonn Buiding
Singapore 190896
CHIEF EXECUTIVE www i, com sg
(oupore Bvwoky Tel: (65) 6742 6766 Fau' (65) 6742 6669
User ID aminks | mhehan

Dabe lssued 28-08-2018

ZTORCN) - Ba

TRNVCDOL Ul w5 8.1

Paga 1 ¥ 1
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ViU ARE LICENSED TO DANE VEHIGLES (N THE FOLLOWING CLASS(ES)
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Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

GEMERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF S5INGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

ERAL 5 Raffles Cuay F18-00 Singapors D4E5E0
E Tal [65) 6224 0010 Faw (65} 4224 0030
ASSOCIATION Clperating Houwrs : Monday ta Frday, 09:00 - 1700
RECORDS MANSBEMENT CENTRD LEN; SEO550000 / GS5T Reg. No.- Magnolrras

IMPORTANT NOTE: FPlease submit the completed Addendum form to the same Authorised Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Repaort,

ADDENDUM
(A] PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:
Original ReportNo :_ MWhARM(R 2P b0t Vehicle RegistrationNo: _ e 2310
Mametas snownin wric) ; _(AJEL LIYWA NRIC/FIN/PassportNao : Q5N

[*Vehicle Driver f Vehicle Owner) [*) Please delete as appropriate

L Burt Radok Chawiesh(y

"'\-lq_______.- ,
Address _ Clo-Adelyesy = 2 Bkt Baduk Syeed ﬂ-g#ﬁ':}singapnrew%}

Contact (Tel) : b}ﬁf? BLH\JD Mobile Mo. : ;Hz\'i ':chﬁq
Email Address ; t?."'-'"ll'.].rl.hk'l"b'li (o -Eku"hﬂgi'v"'l.ﬁ'.';"_ﬂ'l.."u"l.
Date of Accident :__ 2@{(A/ 1% Time of Accident : 530

Placeof Accident :  BuWtid BA4OK Aye ©
Insurance Company: LE'?\{I)&L lmwv&m LE Ehd

(B] ADDITIONALINFORMATION fAMENDMENTS:

I have made a report an the above mentioned accident and would like toinclude additional information or
make the following amendments:

D ek Uﬂmma} {10 fm 66

Faolicyholder / Driver's Signature Reporting Centhe Personnel's Signature
Datea: Name:

NRIC/FINMND.:

Date:
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TO: LEE SENG HUA

c/o CAR LABORATORIES PTE LTD
1 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT

#04-56 WCEGA PLAZA
SINGAPORE 658064

LEE AUTOMOBILE APPRAISERS SERVICES

CORRESPONDENCE : BUKIT PANJANG POST OFFICE P.O.BOX 244, SINGAPORE 916809
FAX: (65) 6763 3827, HANDPHONE: 8188 2833
BUSINESS REG. NO.: 528914290

OUR REF.LEE/TP/10/2249/18
DATE  150CT 2018

AUTOMOBILE APPRAISAL REPORT

(,.
Vehicle Registration No.
Make/Model

Year Manufacture/Register
Colour

Engine MNo.

Chassis No.

Odometer Reading

Nature Of Inspection

Date Of Accident

Date Of Inspection

Name of Workshop

Place Of Inspection

:SLN3T6TK

: Toyota Harrier

: 2016

: Red

: Hidden From View

: Z5U60-0083054
:39361km

: Third Party

: 26 Sept 2018

: 02 Oct 2018

: Car Laboratories Pte Lid
: 1 Bukit Batok Crescent #04-56

: WCEGA Plaza

(

TYRE CONDITION ON VEHICLE
Location

Nearside Front

Offside Front

Mearside Rear

Offside Rear

: Singapore 658064

Make

Bridgestone
Bridgestone
Bridgestone
Bridgestone

*{The showve represent on estimated remaining life of the tyre thread in mm)

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE VEHICLE
The damages sustained on the vehicle were apparently confined at its rear portion.

{Details are describe in the attached schedule).

Size
235/55R18
235/55R.18
235/55R18
235/55R.18

Thread Balance
8mm
Smm
8mm
Smm

MOTE : This revised estimate was from a visusl inspection. Should there be any discrepancy or unsesn items in this survey,
kindly notify the company within (7) days from the date hereof, Otherwise this revised amount shall be treated as valid



BUSINESS REG. NO.: 528014200

LEE AUTOMOBILE APPRAISERS SERVICES

CORRESPONDENCE : BUKIT PAMJANG POST OFFICE P.O.BOX 244, SINGAPORE 216809
FAX: (65) 6763 3827, HANDPHONE: 8188 2833

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Vehicle Registration Mo: SLN 3767 K Our Ref.LEE/TP/10/2249/18
S/NQ. |Oty Description Commenis/ Repairer's Assessed
Conditions Estimate Amonnt
LIST ITEMS
i 1| Rear tailgate buckled b 1,369.50 | % 1,369.50
2 || Rear tailgate windsereen moulding ezsential b4 4070 | % 40.70
3 1} Rear tailgats lock bent £ 55530 | % 55530
4 || Rear tailgate "Toyota” loge essential 5 52.60 | § 52,60 | 4
5 | {Rear tailgate "Harrier” word emblem essential 5 7460 | § 74.60
6 | |Rear tailgate reflector lamp bent 5 45670 | § 456.70 | K 0"
7| 1|Rearend panel bent/distorted 5 71570 | § 7570 | 5"
8 1{Rear bumper distorted/cut/cracked 5 1,381.50 | § 1,381.50 -
| 2|Rear bumper reflector @368.00 essential 5 13600 | § 136.00 :"'I C :3 ¢
10 2| Rear bumper side retainer @568.30 | bent ] 136.60 | § 13660 |
11 1|Rear bumper inner foam deformed 5 105.10 | § 105.10
2]  1set|Rear bumper clip essential 5 4200 § 42.00
13 1|Rear bumper lower centre cover-black colour distorted/eut 5 396.70 | § 396.70
£ 5463.00 | § 5,463.00
Less 25% -1 % (1,365.75)1
Sub total perts £ 5463.00 | § 409725
{SPECIAL NETT ITEMS) i
1| 1sea|Rear reverse sensor cut'shorted ¥ 35000 | 5 28000 |~
2| ltube|Rear windscreen sealant essential H B0.00 | % 5000 |~
3 1| Rear reverse camera shorted 5 650.00 | § 600,00 ',t'fl !
Total parts 5 6,543.00 | § 5,037.25
To check rear wiring and fanction including to remove & refix rear b 100,00 | % Bl};mj' -"-(.f'“'}
revErse SEnsor. .
Labour charges as recommended for repaired & repaired damaped parts, 5 1,400.00 | 5 l,y):(ﬂ [;"'"!J
To putty and spraypainting incloding touch up all affected areas, i 1,500.00 | £ IJMB "'2 Vv
To mount vehicle onfo chassis alipnment bench to facilitale repair. b 250,00 | 5 600.00 ‘/’
]
To apply rustproof treatment to the replaced/repaired panels. $ 180.00 | § 1}046 (%0,
To remove and refix rear windscreen glass to facilitate repair, 5 20000 | @»Aﬁ 2
To dismantle & refix tailgate fitting, mechanism. b1 7500 | § SG.I?‘IE,/
GRAND TOTAL $ 1084800 |§ 843725

= doys



LEE AUTOMOBILE APPRAISERS SERVICES

CORRESPONDENCE : BUKIT PANJANG POST OFFICE P.O.BOX 244, SINGAPORE 516800
FAX: (65) 6763 3827, HANDPHOMNE: 8188 2833
BUSINESS REG. NO.: 52891429D

Vehicle Number: - SLN 3767 K Our Ref: LEE/TP/10/2249/18

ASSESSMENT SUMMARY

The damages sustained on the vehicle were thoroughly inspected and every item that was mentioned
in the repair estimate against the actual damages found on the vehicle. Before we arrived at our
recommendation as to whether the parts needed to be replaced or repair.

We have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation as per schedule attached.
Our assessment to reinstate the vehicle is $8437.25 revised amount of the repairer’s estimate of

$10848.00. The aforesaid recommendation, in our opinion, is fair and reasonable for the restoration of
the vehicle to its pre-aceident condition.

However, after taken into consideration the age and condition of the vehicle and the availability of the
recondition components and to economize the repair, we therefore recommend a contract Lump Sum
ar 56750.00 corresponding to supply of parts, labour and spraypainting charges.

38 photographs were taken at the times of static inspection.

Under normal circumstances, the repairs should be completed within a reasonable period 08
full working day

This inspection was conducted entirely on a “‘Without Prejudice’ basis and we have not given
authorization and instruction to the repairer to proceed with the repair.

We are reverting the matter to you for your discretion.

Very truly yours

K

A

K. W. LEE Dip.Auto. Engrg.
AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEER ASSESSOR




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Req. No: 199607198 GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automabila

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD

Ref : CS3/LPC18017672/R1rd3s2-1

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 Date:  08-11-2018 ” ”mm"u”mm
Code: LPC2Z
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBG 281U Veh. Inspected SLN 3767K
Policy No. Z/18/VC00/102316 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/1 8/ CDO/020954 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 29/10/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA HARRIER 2.0 c.c 1986
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. Z5U800083054 Colour RED
Odometer 39361 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
a, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/55R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/55R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/55R18 BRIDGESTOMNE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/55R18 BRIDGESTOME 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  26/09/2018 |Inspection Date 02/10/2018
Survey held at CAR LABORATORIES PTE LTD
NO. 1 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT
#04-56 WCEGA PLAZA
SINGAPORE 658064
Sa, Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR:

5 Working Days




4

24

1 7dl 74

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. Mo: 189607198R GST Reg, No. 19-896071958-R Page Mo.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLN 3767TK
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop l';l {gg
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR TAILGATE BUCKLED 1,369.50 1,369.50
1|{REAR TAILGATE WIND3CREEN MOULDING ESSENTIAL 40.70 40.70
1|REAR TAILGATE LOCK BENT 555,30 555.30
1|REAR TAILGATE "TOYOTA" LOGO NOT NECESSARY 52.60
1|REAR TAILGATE "HARRIER" WORD EMBLEM ESSENTIAL 74,60 7480
1|REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR LAMP SERVICEABLE 456.70 -
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 71570 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED / CUT / 1,381.50 1,381.50
CRACKED
Z2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR @ $68.00 SERVICEABLE 136.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @ $68.30 SERVICEABLE 136.60 -
1|REAR BUMPER INNER FOAM DEFORMED 105.10 105.10
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP ESSENTIAL 42 00 4200
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER CENTRE COVER-BLACK DISTORTED f CUT J86.70 396.70
COLOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -991.35
5463.00 2,974.05
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
1|TUBE REAR WINDSCREEMN SEALANT (SN) ESSENTIAL 80.00 60.00
1|REAR REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 650.00 -
1,080.00 60.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK REAR WIRING AND FUNCTION INCLUDING TO 100.00 60.00
REMOVE & REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR.
LABOUR CHARGES AS RECOMMENED FOR REPAIRED & 1.400.00 600.00
REPAIRED DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF REAR END PANEL.,
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING INCLUDING TOUCH UP 1,500.00 600.00
ALL AFFECTED AREAS.
TO MOUNT VEHICLE ONTO CHASSIS ALIGNMENT NOT NECESSARY 850.00 -
BENCH TO FACILITATE REPAIR
TO APPLY RUSTPROOF TREATMENT TO THE 180.00 60.00
REPLACED / REPAIRED PANELS.
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS TO 200.00 120.00

FACILITATE REPAIR.

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC1801767V2/R1rd3s2-1




MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

e bility of responsibility wh L] i COnLACT OF 10
Report, bn while or in part, does =0 al his or her own sk,

" VU LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bedl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-8607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition :
i P Workshop ($)|  ($)
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX TAILGATE FITTING, 75.00 50.00
MECHANISM.
4 305.00 1,480.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,848.00 4,524.05
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,600.00
{TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. C53/LPC18017672/R1rd3s2-1

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor

B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,




